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December 13, 2012

Mr. Chris Carter
60 Barthe Street
Chatham ON N7L 176

Re: Request CYS2012/0054
Dear Mr. Carter:

| am writing in response to your access request made under the Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act (the Act). You requested access to the following information:

Any and all of the records of the "Presentations Made to the Panel”
from the Protecting Vulnerable Children, Report of the Panel of
Experts on Child Protection (p.74), as listed below:

Dr. Colin Maloney, Catholic Children's Aid Society of Metro Toronto
Dr. Paul Steinhauer, Hospital for Sick Children
Dr. Marcellina Mian, Hospital for Sick Children
Suzanne Hamilton, Joanne Leatch, Ministry of Community and
Social Services
Chris McGoey, Crown Attorney's Office
Carol Ann Bauman, Crown Attorney's Office
Roselyn Zisman, Family Lawyer
lan Mang, Family Lawyer
Susan Switch, Family Lawyer
Carole Curtis, Family Lawyer
Dr. Dan Offord, Centre for Studies of Children at Risk
Barry Lewis, ARA Consulting Group Inc.
Mary McConville, Ontario Association of Children's Aid Societies
Sandy Moshenko, Ontario Association of Children's Aid Societies
Steven Bailey, Children's Aid Society of Elgin County
Mary Bernstein, Catholic Children's Aid Society of Metro Toronto
Kristina Reitmeier, Metro Toronto Children's Aid Society
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Sandra Scarth, Child Welfare League of Canada

Dr. David Wolfe, University of Western Ontario

Wilson McTavish, Office of the Children's Lawyer

George Thomson, Department of Justice and Attorney General of
Canada

Judge Heather Katarynych

Phil Schwartz, Andrew Koster, Ministry of Community and Social
Services

Bina Ostoff, London Battered Women's Advocacy Centre

Dr. Marlies Sudermann, London Family Clinic

Dr. James Cairn, Office of the Chief Coroner

After a thorough search for the above records, the ministry has determined access cannot be
provided as the records do not exist within the ministry’s control and custody.

Pursuant to Section 25 (1) of the Act, your request has been forwarded to the Archives of
Ontario, as the responsive records may exist in Box 56 B (Transfer No.: 05-817), which is in the
custody and control of that institution.

You may request that this decision be reviewed by the Information and Privacy Commissioner of
Ontario. The Commissioner can be reached at:

Information and Privacy Commissioner/Ontario
1400 — 2 Bloor Street East

Toronto ON M4W 1A8

(416) 326-3333

If you decide to appeal a decision to the Commissioner, please provide the Commissioner's
office with:

1) the request number assigned to the request;
2) a copy of this decision letter; and
3) a copy of the original request you sent to this ministry.

Appeals to the Commissioner must also be accompanied by the appropriate fee. The fee is
$25.00 if you are appealing a request for access to a general record or $10.00 for access to
personal information. ‘

You have 30 days from the date of this letter to request a review from the Commissioner.

Please contact Pam Gould, Senior Manager, at 416-327-1562, if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Cate Parker
Manager

c: Pam Gould, The Archives of Ontario



